

Re: Minister's remarks for translation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 09:00:32 -0400

Hi Andrew,

We will have final copies of everything for the 10:30: techincal deck, QAs, fact sheet, as well as the Deloitte language.

Just for clarity though that edit to the fact sheet was never provided to us.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minister's remarks for translation

Good Morning:

Good stuff – for clarity, let's please use it as an occasion to review finals of all materials, please?

Obviously a lot of e-mail traffic overnight and this morning, and noticed some version control issues just now on the fact-sheet.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-17-17 7:51 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Hi Andrew,

We will schedule a regroup meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 6:12 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Good Morning:

Please schedule for 10.30am. Today is an important issues management day and we should huddle to ensure maximum alignment. I really don't think that is unreasonable.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 17, 2017, at 6:04 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

We deleted one bullet. I'm not sure a table is necessary.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:26 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Good Morning:

Okay, that's concerning. But agree with your note - let's revisit and do a table read of the deck quickly this morning to finalize, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 17, 2017, at 12:05 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
<Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Staff were flagging that the bullet was no longer was accurate. We have deleted it in the attached
- clean and tracked versions included.

I will share this with folks for tomorrow and we can revisit in the morning if there are concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:47 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minister's remarks for translation

Not sure why more edits are required. Let's go with what we have. Thanks.

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Oct 16, 2017, 9:46 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Thanks, Andrew. We are looking to revise that bullet so we will come back to you with some new language shortly.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:24 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Hi.

Page 2 - 2nd bullet - "were" should be "are"

Page 9 - spacing issues, but that could be just the view I have.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 16, 2017, at 7:46 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated version of the deck with track changes. We've made a number of edits to tighten and clean things up. ESP is currently reviewing, but we wanted to share with you to review concurrently to see if you had any concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Just clean, yes?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 16, 2017, at 3:33 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the updated QA package – tracked and clean. We will bring this to the 4:30pm briefing as a backpocket.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's remarks for translation

Hi Andrew,

The CO/PO comms briefing went well. We're in the Minister's briefing right now but perhaps James can provide you a debrief on the details. They were fine with the deck and QAs. TBS suggested that they wanted to add the specific reference from PSAS to the accounting slide, but we will do that after the 4:30.

Yes, we will bring copies the deck we sent you and will also aim to have the QA package as a backpocket.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Good Afternoon:

Wondering how the CO meeting went?

Also - expect that we are final on deck, yes? Bringing copies for the 4.30pm briefing in Cabinet Room?

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 16, 2017, at 2:51 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Yes, attached is a clean and tracked version. We are still making changes to the QAs.

We will share the clean version with our counterparts in MOF, OFA and TBS.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nikolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Do we have a new deck?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 16, 2017, at 2:36 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Thanks. Will do.

Martin

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister's remarks for translation

Yes, please go ahead. Thank you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minister's remarks for translation

Hi Colin,

We would prefer to update the remarks per the attached.

Let us know and we can have these translated.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 1:52 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Subject: Minister's remarks for translation

Hi Martin,

We've drafted some short remarks for tomorrow. Would it be possible to have these translated to French?

Thank you,
Colin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

<OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_200.pptx>

<OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Clean_200.pptx>

<QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct16_Clean_200.docx>

<QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_200.docx>

<OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_630_2_DMO edits.pptx>

<Clean - OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_630_2_DMO edits.pptx>

<Tracked - OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_630_2_DMO edits.pptx>